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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX )
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2001 9:39 AM
To: ‘richard_billingsley@idmail.com’
Subject: RE: Chuchi Lake (093N 159)
Very interesting! Here's to 2001! Tom.

From: Richard Billingsley[SMTP:richard_billingsley@idmail.com]

Reply To: richard_billingsiey@idmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 8:39 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Re: Chuchi Lake (093N 159)

Lome and his son (?) staked this property on the 30th of December. They
put 4 2-posters on the property. They stayed overnight and it took them
approximately 2 hours to travel the 500 meters!

Good on them. They have an excellent property.

Seeing we are into stories, this occurred yesterday.

1 was going to the GSC Library on the 15th Floor, but at the time |
forgot which floor it was on. | pressed 14 and once there | realized my
mistake. Just before going back down to the GSC Bookshop to get the
correct floor, a gentleman appeared around the comer of the 14th floor.
The plate opposite the elevators said :"Natural Resources of Canada,
Geological Survey of Canada”. | asked the gentieman for the correct

floor. He did not know where the library was or if it was in this
building. | asked him if he was with the GSC.

He answered "Yes".
See you in the trenches.

Dick
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